SE Mill Creek Neighborhood Association Email
From: Alan Rasmussen

Alan Rasmussen <arasmussen@maodernbuildingsystems.com: M Beth Zauner;, +1~ 11/4/201

RE: project in the Southeast Mill Creek association area -

Received, thank you.
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From: Beth Zauner [mailto:bethz@aaieng.com

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2021 10:52 AM

To: robosushi@robosushi.com; arasmussen@modernbuildingsystems.com
Subject: project in the Southeast Mill Creek association area

Hi there, AAl engineering is working on a project at 0 Turner Rd. SE. in Salem. {tax map/lot#:082W07C00200)
A requirement of the Land Use process is that we reach out to you and let you know what we are proposing.

We are proposing a single, 208,000 5F industrial building and associated site work with some truck parking. The
project will meet all the development standards of the zone. No adjustments or Variances will be requested. Please
refer to the Preliminary Site Plan.

| would be happy keep you updated on the project and answer any questions you may have.

Thanks,

Beth Zauner | Planner
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